

Eden Youth Sports Committee

Special meeting open to the public

Date: Wednesday December 20th, 2024

Location and time: Eden Towns clerk's office 7:00pm

Daniel Lathrop, Kristina Brown, Nicholas Tetreault, Trevor Bidwell, Abel Griggs

1. 7:47pm Meeting opened

2. Discussion and vote on resolution to address the question of jerseys for the sports teams.

Nick brought Trevor up to speed about last meeting. On April 12th, we ordered basketball jerseys and we received the jerseys on May 1st. They will take about 2.5 weeks to come in. In total, which is getting the jerseys in and then bringing them to Joann's, it will be about 3.5 to 4 weeks. The cost for jerseys alone is \$365.00, for printing \$468 plus tax, which brings a total of \$833.95 not including tax. What we spent on the boy's jerseys \$385.95. We cannot get jerseys to Bob before the first of the year, which is why we have to go through a different vendor. What we paid for printing through Bob (Highschool) was \$115. Total for boys \$500.95 with tax, jerseys and shorts and printing. IT would be an additional \$333 before tax to purchase the girl's jerseys. 10 shooting shirts, 26 bags, 18 uniforms were printed through Bob for \$355.06. Dan mentioned that \$4500 will be coming out for benches.

Nick proposes that we buy all new uniforms every year for the 5/6 teams and they will keep them afterward. Dan brought up that Bob will probably not continue to give us that deal. Nick responded with the sponsorship program that was run this year the jerseys would be covered through the money brought up with that. Nick suggests we bring in the old jerseys moving forward and evaluate them to assess their worthiness for play for teams $\frac{3}{4}$.

Nick makes motion that we do get the girls 5/6 team jerseys this year. Dan seconded motions. Dan, Kristina, Trevor vote opposed, opposed have it and they won't be getting new jerseys this year.

Kristina made a motion to get new jerseys for both 5/6 teams moving forward starting in 2025 to be paid for through the sponsorship program and the players will keep them after the season. Nick seconded. All were in favor.

Dan made a motion to approve minutes of the 12/18 meeting. Trevor seconded. All were in favor. Minutes approved.

Dan made motion to end meeting at 8:06pm, Nick seconded and all were in favor.

DRAFT